February 3, 2020

S TO: Members of the Senate Executive Committee
STATE g
UNIVERSITY,
ERESTO FROM: Dr. Thomas Holyo
Chair, Academic S
RE: Request for change to APM 335 (Policy on Periodic
Review of Academic
Administrators)

After consultation with the Provost, it seems that it might be worth considering a
change in the frequency of review of all deans. Currently each dean is reviewed
every five years. However, many deans are not staying in these positions that
long, so no review is taking place. It is worth considering a change so that deans
are reviewed every three years.
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